ADS/ENT

CONSULTING ENGINEERS

SUSTAINABLE - INNOVATIVE - ENGINEERING
26 September 2017

Our Ref: 063017-002_DC

The General Manager,
Blacktown City Council
62 Flushcombe Road,
Blacktown NSW 2148

Re: CIVIL DESIGN CERTIFICATE FOR THE PROPOSED 3 LOT SUBDIVISION FOR
RESIDENTIAL FLAT BUILDING DEVELOPMENT AT 84 TALLAWONG ROAD, ROUSE HILL

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to certify that the Civil and Stormwater design as per the attached drawings C001 to C402
complies with

1. Black Town City Council Engineering Guide For Development 2005
2. Black Town Development Control Plan 2015
3. Accepted Engineering Practice and Principles

This certification shall not be construed as relieving any other party of their responsibilities, liabilities
or contractual obligations.

Yours sincerely,

Nefres

Chathura Gamage

MIEAust CPEng NER

(3504490)

Lead Design Engineer

Email: info@adventconsulting.com.au
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